# PIKE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 5, 2025 Curwensville, PA 16833

Attended by: Mark Collins - Chairman - Via telephone

Travis French- Vice Chairman Jermey Struble -Supervisor

**Karen Belin – Secretary/Treasurer** 

**IN ATTENDANCE – Melvin Orcutt** 

# Additions and Corrections to the regular business meeting minutes presented:

Travis French motioned to approve the minutes for the regular business meeting held 01/06/2025 with no corrections requested. Jeremy Struble seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 3/0.

### Additions and Corrections to the Special business meeting minutes presented:

Jeremy Struble motioned to approve the minutes for the Special business meeting held 01/06/2025 with no corrections requested. Travis French seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 3-0

#### CORRESPONDENCE PRESENTED FOR REVIEW:

- 1. Letter from GD&F on replacing filtration system with a new system at the Montgomery Run Water Treatment Facility- asked for letter of support to apply for a Pennvest loan. Jeremy helped Karen with that letter.
- 2. 2024 Survey of Financial Condition completed by Karen
- 3. Change of Assessment Notice
- 4. 4. Fee schedule Clearfield County Sewage Agency
- 5. Letter from Peer Support
- 6. PA One Call Rate Structure
- 7. Construction permit Receipt Sawhud Land LLC inside demolition of old Marian Manor.

# Bills were presented for payment in the about of \$13,489.07

A motion was made by Travis French and seconded by Jeremy Struble to pay all bills as presented.

Pike Township Special Meeting Minutes 02/05/2025

**Secretary's mileage** of \$74.20 was presented for payment. Jeremy Struble made a motion to approve the secretary's milage. Motion was seconded by Travis French -Motion carried by a vote of 3-0.

**Treasurer's report** – Statement of Accounts was presented to the Supervisors. Karen noted that the State Fund is getting low and we may have to pay invoices from the General Fund. Liquid Fuels won't get replenished until March 1,2025.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:**

To consider Ordinance 01-2025 an ordinance of Pike Township, Clearfield County, PA increasing the compensation to township supervisors.

Travis French made a motion to approve the Ordinance 01-2025 seconded by Mark Collins. Motion carried by 3-0 vote. This increase will not go into effect until the next terms of each supervisor.

**Side note:** Karen mentioned she received phone call from Lacy Altemus – she is applying to the state for a license for a bakery in her home. Her instructions said to let local municipality know, so she did.

Karen also mentioned that she received a voicemail from Wilson Fisher. Aletta's is going to be building where the old methadone clinic was and he was looking for information on sediment control and waste water management. Supervisors said that he should ask Jim Wischuck for information

Being no further business to conduct Travis French motioned the meeting be adjourned at 5:15 PM, seconded by Mark Collins. Meeting was adjourned by 5::15 PM

Respectfully submitted by:

Karen Belin Secretary/Treasurer